Friend of the Sea Standard

FOS - Wild - Freezer Vessels Sustainable fishing Requirements

REV	DATE	REASON	VALIDATION	APPROVAL
0	18/01/2013	First issue	OK	ОК
1	01/07/2015	Content update	OK	ОК
2	27/12/2015	Update Document Title	ОК	ОК

Friend of the Sea www.friendofthesea.org

Table of contents

Introduction	4
Friend of the Sea criteria and their compliance with Minimum	
Substantive Criteria (FAO)	
Description of the Organisation	
1 - Stock Status	10
2 - Ecosystem Impact	
3 - Selectivity	11
4 - Legal compliance	
5 - Management	15
6 - Waste Management	
7 - Energy Management	
8 - Social Accountability	17

Introduction

Friend of the Sea is a non-governmental organisation established in 2008, whose aim is to safeguard the marine environment and its resources incentivising a sustainable market and implementing specific conservation projects.

Friend of the Sea certification program allows assessment of fisheries and aquaculture products according to sustainability criteria and requirements. The certification, granted by Independent Certification Bodies following an audit, ensures that a product complies with the sustainability requirements.

The Friend of the Sea fishing certification program complies with the "GUIDELINES FOR THE ECOLABELLING OF FISH AND FISHERY PRODUCTS FROM MARINE CAPTURE FISHERIES (FAO)". All requirements refer to criteria which conform with the "Minimum substantive criteria" included in the following FAO Guidelines.

"Management systems

28. Requirement: The fishery is conducted under a management system which is based upon good practice and that ensures the satisfaction of the requirements and criteria described in Paragraph 29. The management system and the fishery operate in compliance with the requirements of local, national and international law and regulations including the requirements of any regional fisheries management organization that manages the fisheries on the "stock under consideration".

28.1 For the "stock under consideration" there are documented management approaches with a well based expectation that management will be successful taking into account uncertainty and imprecision. 28.2 There are objectives, and as necessary, management measures to address pertinent aspects of

the ecosystem effects of fishing as per paragraph 31.

29. The following criteria will apply to management systems for any fisheries, but it must be recognized that special consideration needs to be given to small-scale fisheries with respect to the availability of data and with respect to the fact that management systems can differ substantially for different types and scales of fisheries (e.g. small scale through to large scale commercial fisheries).

29.1 Adequate data and/or information are collected, maintained and assessed in accordance with applicable international standards and practices for evaluation of the current state and trends of the stocks4 (see below: Methodological aspects). This can include relevant traditional, fisher or community

knowledge, provided its validity can be objectively verified.

29.2 In determining suitable conservation and management measures, the best scientific evidence available is taken into account by the designated authority, as well as consideration of relevant traditional fisher or community knowledge, provided its validity can be objectively verified, in order to evaluate the current state of the "stock under consideration"5 in relation to, where appropriate, stock specific target and limit reference points.

29.2bis: Taking due account of paragraph 32, for the "stock under consideration" the determination of suitable conservation and management measures should include or take account of:

- Total fishing mortality from all sources is considered in assessing the state of the "stock under consideration", including discards, unobserved mortality, incidental mortality, unreported catches and catches in other fisheries.
- Management targets are consistent with achieving maximum sustainable yield (MSY) (or a suitable proxy) on average, or a lesser fishing mortality if that is optimal in the circumstances of the fishery (e.g. multispecies fisheries) or to avoid severe adverse impacts on dependent predators.
- The management system should specify limits or directions in key performance indicators (see 30.2), consistent with avoiding recruitment overfishing or other impacts that are likely to be irreversible or very slowly reversible, and specify the actions to be taken if the limits are approached or the desired directions are not achieved.
- 29.3 Similarly, data and information, including relevant traditional, fisher or community knowledge, provided its validity can be objectively verified, are used to identify adverse impacts of the fishery on the ecosystem, and timely scientific advice is provided on the likelihood and magnitude of identified impacts (see paragraph 31).
- 29.4 The designated authorities adopt and effectively implement appropriate measures for the conservation and sustainable use of the "stock under consideration" based on the data, information and scientific advice referred to in the preceding bullets.7 Short-term considerations should not compromise the long-term conservation and sustainable use of fisheries resources.
- 29.5 An effective legal and administrative framework at the local, national or regional level, as appropriate, is established for the fishery8 and compliance is ensured through effective mechanisms for monitoring, surveillance, control and enforcement (see paragraph 6).

29.6 In accordance with the Code of Conduct Article 7.5, the precautionary approach is being implemented to protect the "stock under consideration" and to preserve the aquatic environment.

Inter alia this will require that the absence of adequate scientific information should not be used as a reason for postponing or failing to take conservation and management measures. Further, relevant uncertainties are being taken into account through a suitable method of risk assessment. Appropriate reference points are determined and remedial actions to be taken if reference points are approached or exceeded are specified.

Stocks under consideration

30. Requirement: The "stock under consideration" is not overfished, and is maintained at a level which promotes the objective of optimal utilization and maintains its availability for present and future generations taking into account that longer term changes in productivity can occur due to natural variability and/or impacts other than fishing. In the event that biomass drops well below such target levels, management measures (Code of Conduct Article 7.6) should allow for restoration within reasonable time frames of the stocks to such levels (see also paragraph 29.2.bis). The following criteria are applicable:

30.1 The "stock under consideration" is not overfished if it is above the associated limit reference

point (or its proxy).

30.2 If fishing mortality (or its proxy) is above the associated limit reference point, actions should be taken to decrease the fishing mortality (or its proxy) below that limit reference point.

30.3 The structure and composition of the "stock under consideration" which contribute to its resilience

are taken into account.

30.4 In the absence of specific information on the "stock under consideration", generic evidence based on similar stocks can be used for fisheries with low risk to that "stock under consideration". However, the greater the risk the more specific evidence is necessary to ascertain the sustainability of intensive fisheries.

Ecosystem considerations

31. Requirement: Adverse impacts of the fishery on the ecosystem should be appropriately assessed and effectively addressed. Much greater scientific uncertainty is to be expected in assessing possible adverse ecosystem impacts of fisheries than in assessing the state of target stocks. This issue can be addressed by taking a "risk assessment/risk management approach". For the purpose of development of ecolabelling schemes, the most probable adverse impacts should be considered, taking into account available scientific information, and traditional, fisher or community knowledge provided that its validity can be objectively verified. Those impacts that are likely to have serious consequences should be addressed. This may take the form of an immediate management response or further analysis of the identified risk. In this context, full recognition should be given to the special circumstances and requirements in developing countries and countries in transition, including financial and technical assistance, technology transfer, and training and scientific cooperation. The following criteria are to be interpreted in the context of avoiding high risk of severe adverse impacts:

31.1 Non target catches, including discards, of stocks other than the "stock under consideration" are monitored and should not threaten these non-target stocks with serious risk of extinction; if serious risks

of extinction arise, effective remedial action should be taken.

31.2 The role of the "stock under consideration" in the foodweb is considered, and if it is a key prey species in the ecosystem, management measures are in place to avoid severe adverse impacts on

dependent predators.

31.3 There is knowledge of the essential habitats for the "stock under consideration" and potential fishery impacts on them. Impacts on essential habitats and on habitats that are highly vulnerable to damage by the fishing gear involved are avoided, minimized or mitigated (Code of Conduct 7.2.2). In assessing fishery impacts, the full spatial range of the relevant habitat should be considered, not just that part of the spatial range that is potentially affected by fishing.

31.4 In the absence of specific information on the ecosystem impacts of fishing for the unit of certification, generic evidence based on similar fishery situations can be used for fisheries with low risk of severe adverse impact. However, the greater the risk the more specific evidence is necessary to

ascertain the adequacy of mitigation measures.

Methodological aspects

Assessing current state and trends in target stocks

32. There are many ways in which state and trends in stocks may be evaluated, that fall short of the highly quantitative and data-demanding approaches to stock assessment that are often used for large scale fisheries in developed countries. Use of less elaborate methods for stock assessment should not preclude fisheries from possible certification for ecolabelling. However it should be noted that, to the extent that the application of such methods results in greater uncertainty about the state of the "stock under consideration", more precautionary approaches to managing fisheries on such resources will be required which may necessitate lower levels of utilization of the resource. There is a variety of management measures commonly used in small scale or low value fisheries that nonetheless can achieve quite adequate levels of protection for stocks in the face of uncertainty about the state of the resource. A past record of good management performance could be considered as supporting evidence of the adequacy of the management measures and the management system."

Friend of the Sea criteria and their compliance with Minimum Substantive Criteria (FAO)

For each of the following criteria whose compliance is verified in the course of the audit, the respective FAO Minimum Substantive Criterion observed is mentioned in brackets.

- 1. Status of stock (30)
- 2. Ecosystem Impact (31)
- 3. Selectivity (31)
- 4. Legal Compliance (28)
- 5. Management (28, 29)
- 6. Waste management
- 7. Energy Management
- 8. Social Accountability

Each one of these criteria contains essential or important requirements or recommendations.

<u>Essential Requirements.</u> 100% conformity to Essential Requirements is mandatory in order for the Certification Body to certify the Organisation's product. Any lack of compliance with these requirements will generate a Major Non-Conformity and the Organisation has to undertake effective Corrective Actions, to be implemented within three months from the issuing of the Non-Conformity. The Organisation shall provide satisfactory evidence to the Certification Body of correction of all major non-conformities. Six months are allowed exclusively for correction of requirements 2.1 and 2.2, in consideration of their more complex nature.

Important Requirements. 100% conformity to Important Requirements is mandatory in order for the Certification Body to certify the Organisation's product. Any lack of compliance with these requirements is to be considered as a Minor Non-Conformity and the Organisation has to propose effective Corrective Actions (declaration of intents and implementation plan), to be submitted to the Certification Body within three weeks from the issuing of the Non Conformity. This proposal must also include a timetable concerning the implementation of each correction measure. Each proposed Corrective Action must be fully implemented within the following twelve months.

Recommendations. Compliance with Recommendations is not mandatory for the product to be certified. However compliance with Recommendation will be verified during the audit and any deficiency (k day du) will be included in the Audit Report as a Recommendation. The Organisation shall inform the Certification Body, during the following audit, regarding any corrective measures implemented.

Requirements which are not applicable to the audited Organisation will be marked with "N.A."

Description of the Organisation

This document shall only be filled out by personnel of the Certification Body in charge of the audit. It must be filled out in English.

a) NAME OF THE ORGANISATION TO BE AUDITED:

PANOFI COMPANY LIMITED

b) NAME OF THE ORGANISATION REQUESTING THE AUDIT:

PANOFI COMPANY LIMITED

c) IS THE ORGANISATION TO BE AUDITED PART OF A GROUP? IF SO, PLEASE SPECIFY THE NAME OF THE GROUP:

NO

d) ADDRESS OF THE ORGANISATION TO BE AUDITED:

PLOT VC/MKT/A/11, 2ND FLOOR PARK VIEW PLAZA, KRAKUE ROAD, COMMUNITY 2, TEMA, P. O. BOX TT 581 TEMA, GHANA

d) NAME AND CONTACTS OF THE PERSON WITHIN THE ORGANISATION RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AUDIT AND CONTACTS WITH THE AUDITOR:

MICHAEL ESSUMAN (MOBILE NO. +233-266-855-491)

f) FLEET TO BE AUDITED:

Name of the fishing vessel	Registration number	Vessel's flag	Fishing method	Capacity (MT)	Unloading harbor	Ship owner if different from a)
PANOFI FORE RUNNER	AFT95 ICCAT REG NO:AT000GHA 00061	GHANA	purse seine		Tema / Takoradi	
PANOFI PATH FINDER	AFT96 ICCAT REG NO:AT000GHA 00062	GHANA	purse seine		Tema / Takoradi	
PANOFI FRONTIER	AFT74 ICCAT REG NO: AT000GHA000 30	GHANA	purse seine		Tema / Takoradi	
PANOFI MASTER	AFT 76 ICCAT REG NO: AT000GHA000 31	GHANA	purse seine		Tema / Takoradi	
PANOFI VOLUNTEER	AFT 75 ICCAT REG NO:AT000GHA 00032	GHANA	purse seine		Tema / Takoradi	
PANOFI DISCOVERER	AFT 94 ICCAT REG NO:AT000GHA 00060	GHANA	purse seine		Tema / Takoradi	
SANKOFA	AFT110 ICCAT REG NO AT000GHA000 66	GHANA	pole and line		Tema / Takoradi	
VOLTA GLORY	CRV 15 ICCAT REG NO:AT000GHA 00059	GHANA	purse seine		Tema / Takoradi	
VOLTA VICTORY	CRV 16 ICCAT REG NO: AT000GHA000 59	GHANA	purse seine		Tema / Takoradi	

g) VESSELS AUDITED ON SITE: (the auditor must list the vessels which have actually been audited on site as sample representing the fleet)

NA: DOCUMENTAL AUDIT

Name of the fishing vessel	Registration number	Unloading harbor

h) FISHING ZONE (Coordinates and/or FAO area and/or subarea and/or ICES area and/or EEZ. If available please include also a map)

FAO FISHING AREA 34

i) COMMON AND SCIENTIFIC NAME OF THE SPECIES TO BE AUDITED

Common Name	Scientific Name
Yellowfin tuna	Thunnus albacares
Skipjack tuna	Katsuwonus pelamis
Bigeye tuna	Thunnus obesus

j) TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:

total employees 282 ca, 25-29 crew members per boat + office employees

k) ENVIRONMENTAL CERTIFICATIONS AND AWARDS Dolphin safe

I) ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

The company's vessels fish all year round except for January and February, with inspectors of the Ministry of Fisheries and Aquaculture Development onboard. After being caught (purse seine/pole and line) the fish is stored in freezers with ice, whole.

When freezers are reach full capacity the vessels unload in Tema or Takoradi port, where the local authority inspectors go onboard to take samples and check quality and size of the catches before the fish can be discharged. For bigeye tuna a certificate for sale is issued by authorities.



The Friend of the Sea project was introduced (If not the Auditor must provide a short description)



The Organisation and the ship owners were informed of the opportunity, in case of approval, of using the Friend of the Sea logo on the certified products

- X The Organisation has a document qualifying and confirming the roles of the staff carrying out the audit
- X The duration of the Audit was agreed
- X The information included in the Preliminary Information Form has been confirmed: (in case of changes to the PIF, an updated version has to be promptly provided)

CERTIFICATION BODY: RINA Services S.p.A.	AUDIT TEAM: Emma Tomaselli (Team Leader) Arianna Merliak (Auditor in training)	AUDIT START AND END DATE: 13/01/2017
SIGNATURE OF AUDITOR:	NAME OF THE PERSON IN CHARGE FROM THE ORGANISATION AND ACCOMPANYING THE AUDITOR DURING THE AUDIT: Michael Essuman - ADMINISTRATOR	Cntr no: 2016/QHE/31 Order: 2016/DG/DF/36

NOTES TO THE AUDITOR

- 1) The auditor must fill out all fields in the checklist.
- 2) Checklist compilation guidelines are highlighted in the blue boxes.
- 3) The Auditor must provide explanation when requirements are not applicable.
- The Auditor must write YES when the Organisation complies with a requirement and NO when it does not.
- 5) The Auditor must comment and explain the positive or negative answers. YES, NO, N.A. are not enough
- 6) Each relevant document must be added to the final Audit Report in a separate and numbered attachment
- 7) Photographic explanations added to the checklist or attached are appreciated

1 - STOCK STATUS

	Requirement	Level	Quantitative parameters	Y/N	Comments
1.1	Up-to-date data and/or information on the stock status is available from one of the following: FAO, Regional Fisheries Management Organisation, Marine Research National Authority, University, other independent research institute. This data concludes that the stock is NOT:				
1.1.1	Data deficient	Essential		Y	ICCAT PROVIDES PERIODIC STOCK ASSESSMENTS AND ADVISES ON THE SPECIES EXPLOITATION FOR EVERY YEAR
1.1.2	Over-exploited (F>Fmsy)	Essential	F <fmsy within<br="">probability range of available stock assessments</fmsy>	Υ	FOLLOWING THE LAST DATA IN ICCAT STOCK ASSESSMENT (HTTP://WWW.ICCAT.INT/EN/ASSESS.HT M), THE STOCKS SITUATION OF AUDITED SPECIES IS AS FOLLOW: THUNNUS ALBACARES: BCURR/BMSY=(0.61-1.12)(OK) / FCURR/FMSY=(0.68-1.40)(OK) COMPLIANT
					THUNNUS OBESUS: BCURR/BMSY=(0.48-1.20)(OK) / FCURR/FMSY=(0.62-1.85)(OK) COMPLIANT
					KATSUWONUS PELAMIS: BCURR/BMSY= PROBABLY >1 (OK) / FCURR/FMSY= PROBABLY <1 COMPLIANT
1.1.3	Over-Fished (B <bmsy)< td=""><td>Essential</td><td>B>Bmsy within probability range of available stock assessments</td><td>Y</td><td>FOLLOWING NEW DATA IN ICCAT WEB SITE THE STOCK SITUATION IS AS FOLLOW: THUNNUS ALBACARES: BCURR/BMSY=(0.61-1.12)(OK) /</td></bmsy)<>	Essential	B>Bmsy within probability range of available stock assessments	Y	FOLLOWING NEW DATA IN ICCAT WEB SITE THE STOCK SITUATION IS AS FOLLOW: THUNNUS ALBACARES: BCURR/BMSY=(0.61-1.12)(OK) /
					FCURR/FMSY=(0.68-1.40)(OK) COMPLIANT THUNNUS OBESUS: BCURR/BMSY=(0.48-1.20)(OK) / FCURR/FMSY=(0.62-1.85)(OK) COMPLIANT
					KATSUWONUS PELAMIS: BCURR/BMSY= PROBABLY >1 (OK) / FCURR/FMSY= PROBABLY <1 COMPLIANT
provid	uditor must take into consideration only to led by the company to be audited, by Frie assessments for tuna resources are carri le evidence on the conclusion regarding t	end of the Sea, b ed out by the tu	y other interested parts of the	arties TTC, C	and by the auditor. Most updated IAT, WCPFC). The Auditor must
1.2	Requirement 1.1 and sub do not apply to Fisheries or fleets which comply with all other requirements and which are not responsible for stock over-exploitation and do not catch more than 10% in weight of	Essential	Weight of catches by fishery with same fishing method as the one under audit, same capacity and	NA	

2 - ECOSYSTEM IMPACT

No.	Requirement	Level	Quantitative parameters	Y/N	Comments
2.1	The fishery or fleet complies with Marine Protected Areas regulation.		Verify compliance also by use of VMS and plotters tracking and World database www.mpagloba l.net	Y	ICCAT DEFINES THE FISHING AREA AND REVIEW THE AREA ANNUALLY TO DECIDE FOR THE NEXT YEAR
verify declar	that the fishing activity is not carried of	ut in infringe	ment of Marine Pro	otected	essels or valid alternative evidence, must I Areas (MPA). Alternatively an official vide a list of Protected Marine Areas in the
2.2	The fishery or fleet must use fishing gears that do not affect the seabed unless proven that such impact is negligible.		The seabed and benthic marine wildlife must revert to their original conditions within a maximum of 30 days from the impact of the fishing gear on the seabed.		NO IMPACT ON THE SEABED FOR THE TIPE OF FISHING GEARS (POLE AND LINE AND PURSE SEINE)
The A	uditor must collect conformity evidence				
2.3	The ecosystem impact of the fishery or fleet is taken into consideration by the RFMOs. (Cfr. Art. 31.2 of FAO guidelines 2009)	Recommen dation	The RFMO must carry out studies which consider the impact of the fleet or fishery on the ecosystem and it must take this into account when producing managements	Y	FISHING ACTIVITIES ARE RULED BY ICCAT

3- SELECTIVITY

No.	Requirement	Level	Quantitative	Y/N	Comments
			parameters		

3.1	Accidental catches must not include species listed in the IUCN red list of endangered species as Vulnerable or higher risk. The IUCN assessment must have been carried out no more than 10 years before and it must have not been outdated by a more recent stock	Important	Bycatch studies must have been carried out by the relevant bodies (FAO or RFMOs or National Authorities or Universities) and	Y	BYCATCH IS VERY RARE AND INCLUDES BLUE RUNNER, TRIGGER FISH, WAHOO, BARRACUDA, MARLIN AND DOCTOR FISH BUT THOSE ARE RELEASED ALIVE, GREAT ATTENTION IS DEDICATED TO THE BYCATCHES IN CASE SOME BYCATCH CANNOT BE RELEASED ALIVE THIS IS RECORDED ON LOGBOOKS
	assessment for the given species / stock.		they must provide information regarding level of bycatch and bycaught species		
			These studies must not indicate the presence of species vulnerable or	, 1	
			worse among the regularly (over 0.25% of total weight) species according to www.redlist.org		

The Auditor must obtain a list of the species that are generally caught accidentally. Such list must be provided by the audited organisation with the available studies. The information included in the list must be compared with the accidental catches actually occurred on site at the time of unloading. The list must also be compared with the database of the IUCN red list www.redlist.org. The Auditor must provide a final document that shows if any of the accidentally caught species is included in the IUCN list.

3.2	The level of discard (in weight) must not be over 8% of total catch.		Discards are bycaught species which are not used for human consumption not for fish meal or fishoil production.	Y	VERY SMALL QUANTITIES BECAUSE IT'S ENCOURAGED TO FOCUS ON TUNA WHICH IS ALSO MORE INTERSTING FOR PRICES THE PERCENTAGE OF DISCARDS TO OUR TOTAL CATCH IS LESS THAT 0.1%
3.3.1	THIS REQUIREMENT IS TO BE COMPLIED WITH ONLY BY TUNA FLEETS/FISHERIES, FOR ALL OTHER FLEETS/FISHERIES, IT IS NOT APPLICABLE (NA). FADs (Fish Aggregating Devices) The fleet or fishery must provide a census of number of FADs deployed in the previous 12 months per vessel and its must report on a yearly basis to Friend of the Sea regarding FADs deployment per vessel.	Important	Auditor must collect the data provided by the Fleet or fishery and attach it to the Audit Report	Y	LAST YEAR STARTED FAD MANAGEMENT (FAD LOGBOOK)
3.3.2	THIS REQUIREMENT IS TO BE COMPLIED WITH ONLY BY TUNA FLEETS/FISHERIES. FOR ALL OTHER FLEETS/FISHERIES, IT IS NOT APPLICABLE (NA). FADs (Fish Aggregating Devices) The fleet must use non entangling FADs only, to avoid entanglement of sharks and turtles.	Important	Audit must collect evidence including pictures of FADs, purchase invoices with technical specifications to prove compliance.	Y	FADS ACCORDING WITH ICCAT RECCOMMENDATION ALL FADS HAVE BEEN CHANGED LAST YEAR

4 - LEGAL CONFORMITY

N°	Requirement	Level	Quantitative parameters	Y/N	Comments
4.1	All fishing vessels must be officially registered.	Essential	Vessel registration and fishing license inspection.	Y	NATIONAL AUTHORITY AND ICCAT REGISTRATION

4.2	The fleet does not include boats	Essential	The auditor	Y	ALL BOATS ARE REGISTERED (NATIONAL
	with a flag of convenience.		must verify that the boat is not registered to another Nation		AND ICCAT)
			identified as Flag of Convenience		
			(http://www.itf seafarers.org/f oc-		
			registries.cfm).		
he Audi	tor must verify according to the web	site http://ww	ww.itfseafarers.org	/foc-regi	istries.cfm.
4.3	The fleet does not include IUU (illegal, unreported, unregulated) fishing vessels.	Essential	The boat cannot be included in the list http://eur- lex.europa.eu /LexUriServ/L exUriServ.do? uri=0J:L:201 2:350:0038:0 043:EN:PDF	Y	ALL BOATS ARE REGISTERED (NATIONAL AND ICCAT)
	litor must verify according to the list ur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUri			8:0043:EI	N-PDF
4.4	THIS REQUIREMENT IS TO BE	Essential	The	Y	THEY ARE DOLPHINE SAFE APPROVED
	COMPLIED WITH ONLY BY TUNA FLEETS/FISHERIES. FOR ALL OTHER FLEETS/FISHERIES, IT IS NOT APPLICABLE (NA). The fleet must be "Dolphin Safe" approved by the Earth Island Institute.		organisation must be included in the Dolphin-Safe list of the Earth Island Institute: www.dolphinsa fetuna.org		
he Audit	tor must verify the conformity on the	list www.dol		r else the	e company must sign the EII DS Policy
па а сор 4.5	The fishing company complies with	Essential	Countries'	Y	
	national and international regulations.		fisheries laws are available on the		
	Compliance with the following regulations in particular has to be confirmed and verified:		website FAO http://www.f ao.org/fishery /countryprofil		
			es/search/en. The Auditor must specify applicable indicators.		
4.5.1	TAC (Total catching allowed)	Essential	Countries' fisheries laws are available	Y	FISHINH SEASON AND QUOTA CHECKED BY THE GHANA NATIONAL AUTHORITY
			on the website FAO http://www.f ao.org/fishery /countryprofil es/search/en. The Auditor must specify applicable indicators.		TAC FOR BIG EYE IS 65,000 MT OUT OF THIS GHANA IS ALLOCATED 4,250 MT TAC FOR YELLOW FIN IS 110,000 MT
4.5.2	Use of a logbook	Essential	Countries' fisheries laws are available on the website FAO http://www.fa	Y	EACH VESSEL HAS ITS LOGBOOK REGULARLY COMPILED

					I
			countryprofile s/search/en. The Auditor must specify applicable indicators.		
4.5.3	Mesh size	Essential	Countries' fisheries laws are available on the website FAO http://www.fa o.org/fishery/ countryprofile s/search/en. The Auditor must specify applicable indicators.	Y	100M
4.5.4	Net size	Essential	Countries fisheries laws are available on the website FAO http://www.fa o.org/fishery/ countryprofile s/search/en. The Auditor must specify applicable indicators.	Y	THERE NO NET SIZE ESTABLISHED AS PER NATIONAL FISHERIES LAWS
4.5.5	Minimum size	essential	Countries' fisheries laws are available on the website FAO http://www.fao.o rg/fishery/countr yprofiles/search/ en. The Auditor must specify applicable indicators.	Y	MINIMUM SIZE FOR TUNA IS 50 CM
4.5.6	Distance from the shore	Essential	Countries' fisheries laws are available on the website FAO http://www.fao.o rg/fishery/countr yprofiles/search/ en. The Auditor must specify applicable indicators	Y	12 MILES FROM THE SHORE EACH VESSEL HAS VMS FOR RECORDING THE ROOT
4.5.7	Measures for the reduction of accidental catches	Essential	Countries fisheries laws available on the website FAO http://www.fao.o rg/fishery/countr yprofiles/search/ en. The Auditor must specify applicable indicators.	Y	EDUCATION OF CAPITAINS AND CREWS AS FOR ICCAT RECOMMENDATION, IF ANY BYCATCH IS DETECTED IS RELEASED ALIVE
4.5.8	No fishing in protected habitats	Essential	Countries' fisheries laws are available on the website FAO http://www.fao.o rg/fishery/countr yprofiles/search/ en. The Auditor must specify applicable indicators	Y	NO FISHING IN PROTECTED AREAS
4.5.9	Use of forbidden gears, chemical substances and explosives	Essential	Countries' laws are available on the website FAO http://www.fao.o rg/fishery/countr	Y	NO ILLEGAL FISHING GEAR USED, OR CHEMICALS OR EXPLOSIVES

yprofiles/search/	
en. The Auditor	
must specify	
applicable	
indicators	

The Auditor must verify, according to national and international regulations, that the aforementioned legal requirements are met and provide an exhaustive report with reference to the law. Where possible, the Auditor shall provide documents and photographs. A detailed description of the fishing regulation concerning each Country is available on FAO's website http://www.fao.org/fishery/countryprofiles/search/en

5 - MANAGEMENT

No.	Requirement	Level	Quantitative parameters	Y/N	Comments
5.1	The fishing company has a legal and administrative structure, locally, nationally or regionally, as appropriate (Code of conduct for responsible fishing, article 7.7.1).	Essential	Procedure and organisational chart.	Y	THERE IS A MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPED BY THE FISHERY AUTHORITY AND ICCAT PLAN
The A	uditor must verify and describe briefly the	logal and adm	inistrativo strustu	ro in fo	
5.2	According to the Code of conduct (art 7.5)	Important	Procedure and	Y	THE COMPANY EDUCATE THE CREWS AND
3.2	a precautionary approach is undertaken to protect the target stock and safeguard the marine environment.	Important	evidence of conformity.		CAPITAINS AS FOR ICCAT RECOMMENDATION, ALSO THERE ARE ALWAYS GOVERNAMENTAL OBSERVER ONBOARD
The A	uditor must verify if the Country the flag o	f the fishing co	ompany refers to h	as rati	fied the FAO Code of conduct. Otherwis
	rganisation must include a precautionary a The compliance with points 5.1 and 5.2 is			T - 52	EDUCATION OF THE COST AND CAST
5.3	achieved through monitoring, surveillance, control and application. (Code of conduct for responsible fishing, article 7.7.1)	Essential	Procedure and evidence of monitoring and control.	Y	EDUCATION OF THE CREW AND CAPTAINS AND GOVERNAMENTAL OBSERVERS ON BOARD
	uditor must describe briefly the monitoring			ication	
5.4	The fleet or fishery must record bycatches per each fishing trip	Essential	Procedure and evidence of recording during at least one fishing trip.	Y	TOGHETER WITH THE MEASURES IN PLACE FOR THE BYCATCH MANAGEMENT, WHICH ARE VERY EFFICIENT AND STENGHTENED BY THE PRESENCE OF GOVERNAMENTAL OBSERVERS ON BOARD, THE COMPANY SHALL IMPLEMENT A BETTER REGISTRATION OF BYCATCH
5.5	The fleet or fishery must record discards.	Essential	Procedure and evidence of conformity	Y	RECORDED ON LOGBOOKS
The A	uditor must provide evidence (photos or co	onies) of the re	· ·	l catch	es and discarded fish
5.6	A management system to prevent	Essential	Procedure	Y	EDUCATION OF THE CREW AND CAPTAINS
	possible accidental catching of endangered species must be in place.		and evidence of conformity.		GOVERNAMENTAL OBSERVERS ON BOARD
5.7	The fleet implements a management program that guarantees that any live animals that may be accidentally caught are immediately released in the water under conditions that guarantee high chances of survival.	Essential	Procedure and evidence of conformity.	Y	EDUCATION OF THE CREW AND CAPTAINS AND GOVERNAMENTAL OBSERVERS ON BOARD
5.8	The fleet is equipped with measures	Essential	Procedure	Υ	FISHING GEARS ARE RARELY LOST, IF
3.0	which guarantee a quick retrieval of lost fishing device to avoid "ghost fishing".	23361161	and evidence of conformity.		THIS HAPPENS AND RECOVERING IS IMPOSSIBLE COMMUNICATION TO THE AUTHORITIES IS MADE. ALSO, BEING THE NETS TAGGED AND REGISTERED, IF RECOVERED BY OTHERS THEY ARE RETURNED TO THE OWNER, OFFERING A FINANCIAL REWARD

		inspector.		
must verify the presence of the inspe	ector and obtain	their CV and con	itacts.	
e fishing company implements reshold Reference Limits" or ecaution Limits" for both, biomass I quantity of fish caught.	Important	Evidence of the values implemented	Y	EVERY YEAR THE COMPANY PERFORMS A REVIEW OF THE QUANTITIES CAUGHT ON EACH BOAT TO CHECK THE COMPLIANCE WITH ICCAT RECOMMENDATIONS ON QUOTAS
1	fishing company implements reshold Reference Limits" or ecaution Limits" for both, biomass quantity of fish caught.	fishing company implements reshold Reference Limits" or ecaution Limits" for both, biomass quantity of fish caught. nust verify if the "Reference Points" and the "Preca	fishing company implements reshold Reference Limits" or caution Limits" for both, biomass quantity of fish caught. Important values implemented implemented	reshold Reference Limits" or values implemented quantity of fish caught. reshold Reference Limits" or values implemented implemented implemented implemented implemented representation and the "Precaution Limits" are set by

<u>6 – WASTE MANAGEMENT</u>

No.	Requirement	Level	Quantitative parameters	YN	Comments
6.1	The fishing company recycles, re-uses or re-processes all materials used during fishing, conservation and transport of the fish up to the selling point, including packaging.	Essential	Procedure and evidence of conformity.	Y	
6.2	The fishing company implements measures to prevent dispersion of waste in the sea (including fuels and lubricants and plastic matter)	Essential	Procedure evidence of conformity.	Y	WASTE IS ALSO CONTROLLED BY GOVERNAMENTAL OBSERVERS
6.3	The fishing company utilises all the chemical non-toxic alternatives available in order to reduce the use of toxic, persistent or bio-accumulating substances.	Essential	Procedure evidence of conformity.	Y	NO CHEMICALS USED
6.4	The company does not use CFC, HCFC, HFC or other refrigerants that cause ozone depletion.	Essential	Procedure evidence of conformity.	Y	THEY ONLY USE ICE TO PRESERVE FISH IN FREEZERS

7 - ENERGY MANAGEMENT

No.	Requirement	Level	Quantitative parameters	Y/N	Comments

7.1	The Organisation must keep a register of the energy sources and use, updated at least once a year.		The at least yearly frequency of the energy consumption records must be included in the procedure. The register must state at least the following parameters: 1. incoming energy sources (renewabl e or not) 2. energy consumpti on per process line (fishing, processing , transport)	Y	
7.2	The Organisation should calculate its Carbon Footprint per product unit and engage to reduce it every year.	ion		N	THE COMPANY SHOULD CALCULATE ITS CARBOON FOOTPRINT

8- SOCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

No.	Requirement	Level	Quantitative parameters	Y/N	Comments
8.1	The Organisation must respect human rights, complying with the following requirements:				
8.1.1	compliance with national regulations and ILO on child labour	Essential	Refer to ILO: http://www.ilo. org/global/stan dards/introduct ion-to- international- labour- standards/lang - -en/index.htm	Y	FOR OFFICE EMPLOYEES IS REQUIRED A DEGREE (AGE 24-25 YEARS), FOR OTHER EMPLOYERS NO YOUNGER THAN 18 YEARS
8.1.2	pay the employees adequate salaries compliant at least with minimum legal wages	Essential	Minimum wages vary depending on the country. The Auditor must verify the Organisation knows about it.	Y	MINIMUM WAGES ARE DEFINED BY LAW AND THE COMPANY COMPLIES WITH APPLICABLE LAWS
8.1.3	grant employees access to healthcare	Essential		Y	INSURANCE FOR EMPLOYERS IS RENEWED EVERY YEAR, FOR ALL EMPLOYEES AND FAMILIES
8.1.4	apply safety measures required by the law	Essential		Y	ORIENTATION OF CREW IS ORGANIZED TO GIVE THE BASIC SAFETY / ENDANGERED SPECIES TRAINING BEFORE SAILING
8.2	The organisation should be SA8000 certified.	Recommen dation		N	THE COMPANY SHALL BE SA8000 CERTIFIED

The Auditor must verify the compliance with the requirements through documental evidence (work-contract samples) and onsite observation.

Essentile and a second and the second	
Further comments:	

CONCLUSIONS:

The Auditor must fill-in the following fields

x The fleet COMPLIES with Friend of the Sea requirements

☐ The fleet DOES NOT COMPLY with Friend of the Sea requirements

MAJOR NON-CONFORMITIES (to be corrected within 3 months)

List major non conformities

MINOR NON-CONFORMITIES (corrective plan to be produced within 3 weeks and correction within 1 year)

List Minor non conformities

RECOMMENDATIONS (to be communicated within the next inspection)

List recommendation

5.4

THE COMPANY SHALL IMPLEMENT A BETTER REGISTRATION OF BYCATCH RECORDING ALSO THE ABSENCE OF BYCATCH AND DISCARDS PER EACH TRIP

- 7.2 THE COMPANY SHALL CONSIDER CARBON FOOTPRINT CALCULATION
- 8.2 THE COMPANY SHALL CONSIDER SA8000 CERTIFICATION

